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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2021 11:56 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: III Ref: MPC2020D0002620// LKK Ref: CC4/III20013601/R1ps3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SJL 2866Z(III) AND SGT 6446U ON 06/12/2020]

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Please proceed with direct settlement. 
 
Best Regards, 
Gabriel Wee 
 

 
64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building    
Singapore 049711 
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 
 
 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Saturday, 26 December 2020 12:05 pm 
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: III Ref: MPC2020D0002620// LKK Ref: CC4/III20013601/R1ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL 2866Z(III) AND 
SGT 6446U ON 06/12/2020] 
 
Hi Gabriel, 
 
We refer to our email dated 14/12/2020. 
 
Kindly advise. Thanks. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 12:27 PM 
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: III Ref: MPC2020D0002620// LKK Ref: CC4/III20013601/R1ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL 2866Z(III) AND 
SGT 6446U ON 06/12/2020]  
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Hi Gabriel, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We noticed that third party reported that he did smell alcohol when he and our driver was talking and exchange 
particulars. 
  
Kindly advise if there is any investigation conducted by III & whether we can proceed DS. Thanks. 
  
  
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 
  
  
  

Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

  
  
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has 
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any 
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability 
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 
Internet transmission or any modification.  


